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Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/00778/TCA

From: Green Frontiers 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:25 AM
To: Fay Humpherson <fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/00778/TCA

This Message originated outside your organization.

Good Morning

Thankyou for your email below, please see in red.

height reduce by 11m on 3 no. Sweet chestnut trees and 1 no. Oak tree (1)’ Yes, this is correct.

For the validation of the application please confirm the sector of the Eucryptia Columnar tree that is affected by the
proposed reduction of 1 no. stem by approx. 2-3m, for example ‘south sector’ or ‘east sector’. The dead section is on
the North East side. So we are looking for that to be removed, and then the remaining sector South West to be
reduce by approx 2-3 meters. leaving an overall height of 7-8 meters.

Kind regards

Matt

Office number: 


